ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY Student Council Minutes March 15, 1954

The meeting was called to order at 5:05 p.m. by President Boston.

The roll call was taken, and the following members were absent:

ART

MECHANICAL Camoron Pundt

Barbara Stupp Gerald Shaia Edgar Watson (excused)

COMMERCE Betty Jane Diem Philip Powers

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and corrected as follows: William Mateyk not John Bailey made the motion that the Constitution Committee chairman and members be approved. And Merbert Winkelmann not President Boston suggested that the motion to omit the reading of the minutes at Student Council meetings be tabled until the next meeting.

Herbert Winkelmann tated that our Constitution stipulates that the minutes should be read at each meeting.

Harris Rusitzky asked Council's support for his idea to broadcast news events, hit tunes, and timely topics during the noon hours of the spring months. Rita Frado offered her capable assistance as she has had some experience with radio announcing. Further discussion on this matter was tabled until information could be secured concerning how the neighboring residents would respond to this program.

Herbert Winkelmann asked Council for support for the Student Council sponsored dance, March 26, in the Eastman Lounge. In order to complete the tasks of publicity and arrangements, President Boston appointed a committee to assist Herbert Winkelmann. The committee members are Edward Gallapher, Rico Proia, Ralph Rosati, and Hugh Mahoney.

Marjorie Armstrong reported on the extremely high price charged for pie in the RIT cafetoria. Discussion followed.

Herbert Winkelmann reported that the scheduled meeting of the Constitution Committee was held on March 11, at which time proposed changes in the Student Association Constitution were discussed. These proposals are to be presented to Council on Monday, March 22, for Council's approval.

There will be a meeting of the Student Senate at 5:00 p.m., Wednesday, March 17, Room 100, Clark Union. Student Council Minutes, March 15, 1954 - Page 2

The chairman of the Lounge Committee, William Mateyk, announced that the placing of additional benches in the Clark Building Lounge and the securing of a good piano for the Eastman Lounge are projects under consideration by the Lounge Committee. Mrs. Miller also told Council that a piano is being repaired for use in Clark Union.

Harris Rusitzky made it clear to Council that there will be a charge for the coke glasses with Spring Weekend written on them. The extra money raised from the sale of these souvenirs will help pay for the name band which is playing for the Saturday night formal.

Small newspapers are to be distributed with publicity about Spring Weekend, and letters are going to be distributed to night school.

The question of having organization representatives present at Constitution Committee meetings was discussed and tabled for further discussion at the next meeting.

Ed Krauss reminded Council members of the movie entitled Their Future Is Our Future, sponsored by the World University Service organization, which is to be shown on March 16, in the Eastman Assembly Hall.

The motion for adjournment was made at 5:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Nan Chapman Secretary